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Agriculture Resources 2017 
By 

Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.  
 Executive Director – Virtual Private Library  

zillman@virtualprivatelibrary.com 
 
 

The October 2016 Zillman Column features Agriculture Resources 2017. This is a 
comprehensive listing of agriculture resources including directories, subject guides and 
index resources and sites available on the Internet. The below list of sources is taken from 
my Subject Tracer™ Information Blog titled Agriculture Resources and is constantly 
updated with Subject Tracer™ bots at the following URLs: 
  

http://www.AgricultureResources.info/ 
 

These resources and sources will help you to discover the many pathways available 
through the Internet to find the latest agriculture resources and sites.  As this site is 
constantly updated it would be to your benefit to bookmark and return to the above URL 
frequently to download the latest freely available agriculture resources and sources. 

 

 
Figure 1: Agriculture Resources 2017 Subject Tracer™ Information Blog 
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Agriculture Resources 2017: 
 
Access to Global Online Research in Agriculture - AGORA 
http://www.aginternetwork.org/en/ 
 
Ag Atlas Maps 
http://www.agcensus.usda.gov/Publications/2007/Online_Highlights/Ag_Atlas_Maps/ 
 
AgBio Forum - The Joruanl of Agrobiotechnology Management and Economics 
http://www.agbioforum.org/ 
 
Ag BioTech InfoNet [Last Updated 2005] 
http://www.biotech-info.net/ 
 
Ag-Links - Links for the Agriculture Industry 
http://www.gennis.com/aglinks.html 
 
AgNIC Home Page 
http://www.agnic.org/ 
 
AgReport Farm Market News 
http://www.agreport.com/ 
 
AgriBusinessWeek - Crops, Aquaculture, Livestock, Poultry, Entrepreneurs, and 
Agrithing 
http://www.agribusinessweek.com/ 
 
AGRICOLA Database 
http://agricola.nal.usda.gov/ 
 
AgriConcern - Yahoo Group 
http://groups.yahoo.com/group/AgriConcern/ 
 
Agricultural Commercialization - Help Small Farmers For a Greater Cause Blog 
http://www.agricommercialization.blogspot.com/ 
 
Agricultural Economics Review 
http://www.eng.auth.gr/mattas/eng.htm 
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Agricultural Engineering International: the CIGR Ejournal 
http://www.cigrjournal.org/ 
 
Agricultural, Environmental and Food Laws from Portugal, Brazil and other 
Portuguese-Speaking Countries Blog by Manuel David Masseno 
http://delegeagraria.blogspot.com/ 
 
Agricultural Marketing Resource Center 
http://www.agmrc.org/ 
 
Agricultural Mortgage Corporation (AMC) 
http://www.amconline.co.uk/ 
 
Agricultural Ontology Service Project (AOS) 
http://agris.fao.org/ 
 
Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada 
http://agr.ca/ 
 
Agriculture and Biology Journal of North America (ABJNA) 
http://scihub.org/ABJNA/index.html 
 
AgricultureB2B - Equipment,Animals, Financing, Food, Crops  
http://www.agricultureb2b.com/ 
 
Agriculture, Food & Forestry Intute Web Resources [Site Closed in 2011] 
http://www.intute.ac.uk/agriculture/ 
 
Agriculture Guide 
http://agricultureguide.org/ 
 
Agriculture in the European Union: Statistical and Economic Information 
http://ec.europa.eu/agriculture/statistics/index_en.htm 
 
Agriculture Law 
http://www.agriculturelaw.com/ 
 
Agriculture Sources 
http://www.ibiblio.org/catalog/items/browse/tag/Agriculture 
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Agripedia: An Agricultural Resource University of Kentucky College of Agriculture 
http://www.ca.uky.edu/agripedia/ 
 
AgriSeek 
http://www.AgriSeek.com/ 
 
Agrolinker's Agricultural Journalist's Forums and Board [Last updated 2011] 
http://www.agrolinker.co.uk/forum/agri-journalists-writers-f13.html 
 
AgWeb 
http://www.AgWeb.com/ 
 
Amber Waves: The Economics of Food, Farming, Natural Resources and Rural 
America 
http://www.ers.usda.gov/AmberWaves/ 
 
American-Eurasian Journal of Agricultural & Environmental Science 
http://www.idosi.org/aejaes/aejaes.htm  
 
CAB Abstracts 
http://www.cabi.org/publishing-products/online-information-resources/ 
 
Cattle.com - All About Cattle 
http://www.cattle.com/ 
 
Cattle Network 
http://www.CattleNetwork.com/ 
 
CCI Marketing - AgPR Online, AgPR Discussion Groups and TecAGRINews 
http://www.ccimarketing.com/ 
 
Centre for Agricultural Bioscience International (CABI) 
http://www.cabi.org/ 
 
Common Sense Agriculture, Conservation and Energy [Last Updated 2012] 
http://agriconenergy.blogspot.com/ 
 
Communications in Biometry and Crop Science (CBCS) 
http://agrobiol.sggw.waw.pl/cbcs/ 
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cPlan - The Carbon Emissions Calculator for Farms and Agriculture Industries 
http://www2.cplan.org.uk/ 
 
CyberStacks(sm) Agriculture Screen 
http://www.public.iastate.edu/~CYBERSTACKS/hybrow_s.htm 
 
e-Agriculture 
http://www.e-agriculture.org/ 
 
ECHO – Educational Concerns for Hunger Organization 
http://www.echonet.org/ 
 
Elders Limited - Leading Australian AgriBusiness  
http://www.elders.com.au/ 
 
Electronic Journals for Agriculture 
http://ejw.i8.com/agrie-j.htm 
 
Elite Farmer 
http://www.elitefarmer.com/ 
 
Environmental Working Group - Farm Subsidy Database 
http://farm.ewg.org/ 
 
ERS/USDA Briefing Rooms 
http://www.ers.usda.gov/topics.aspx 
 
EuroChoices: Agri-Food and Rural Resource Issues 
http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/journal/10.1111/%28ISSN%291746-692X 
 
European Society of Agricultural Engineers (EurAgEng) 
http://www.eurageng.eu/ 
 
FarmAssist.com 
http://www.FarmAssist.com/ 
 
Farmer's Market Online 
http://www.farmersmarketonline.com 
 

http://www.zillmancolumns.com/
mailto:zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com
http://www2.cplan.org.uk/
http://www.public.iastate.edu/%7ECYBERSTACKS/hybrow_s.htm
http://www.e-agriculture.org/
http://www.echonet.org/
http://www.elders.com.au/
http://ejw.i8.com/agrie-j.htm
http://www.elitefarmer.com/
http://farm.ewg.org/
http://www.ers.usda.gov/topics.aspx
http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/journal/10.1111/%28ISSN%291746-692X
http://www.eurageng.eu/
http://www.farmassist.com/
http://www.farmersmarketonline.com/


 
 

 
October 2016 Zillman Column – Agriculture Resources 2017 

 http://www.zillmancolumns.com/ 
zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com 

eVoice: (800) 858-1462 
© 2016 Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. 

 
 

6 

Farmers Market Search 
http://search.ams.usda.gov/farmersmarkets/ 
 
Farming the Net – Agriculture 
http://farmnet.osu.edu/links/agindex.html 
 
Farm Journal 
http://www.agweb.com/farmjournal/default.aspx 
 
ForFarmers.com 
http://www.forfarmers.com/ 
 
Global Science Books Publications - Agriculture Journals 
http://www.globalsciencebooks.info/ 
 
GRAIN – Small International Non-profit  
http://www.grain.org/ 
 
Greenhouse and Processing Crops Research Centre 
http://www.agr.gc.ca/eng/science-and-innovation/research-centres/ontario/greenhouse-
and-processing-crops-research-centre/?id=1180624240102 
 
Harmonized World Soil Database 
http://webarchive.iiasa.ac.at/Research/LUC/External-World-soil-database/HTML/ 
 
How To Organic - Resources for Transitioning To Organic 
http://www.howtogoorganic.com/ 
 
Institute for Agriculture and Trade Policy  
http://www.iatp.org/ 
 
Integrated Approaches to Participatory Development (IAPAD) - Participatory 
Avenues  
http://www.iapad.org 
 
International Journal of Agricultural and Biological Engineering (IJABE) 
http://www.ijabe.org/index.php/ijabe 
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International Journal of Agricultural Resources, Governance and Ecology 
(IJARGE) 
http://www.inderscience.com/jhome.php?jcode=ijarge 
 
International Journal of Postharvest Technology and Innovation (IJPTI) 
http://www.inderscience.com/jhome.php?jcode=ijpti 
 
International Trade in Agricultural Products: A Research Guide by Lee Peoples 
http://www.llrx.com/features/agproducts.htm 
 
Internet for Agriculture, Food and Forestry Tutorial by Virtual Training Suite 
http://www.vtstutorials.co.uk/tutorial/agriculture 
 
Journal of Agriculture and Environment 
http://www.nepjol.info/index.php/AEJ 
 
Journal of Agricultural Economics 
http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/journal/10.1111/%28ISSN%291477-9552 
 
Journal of Agricultural Science and Technology (JAST)  
http://jast.modares.ac.ir/ 
 
LocalHarvest - Farmers Markets / Family Farms / Organic Food 
http://www.localharvest.org/ 
 
Molecular Breeding: New Strategies in Plant Improvement 
http://link.springer.com/journal/11032 
 
NAL Agricultural Thesaurus 
http://agclass.nal.usda.gov/ 
 
NAL Agricultural Thesaurus - Spanish 
http://agclass.nal.usda.gov/dne/whatsnew_es.shtml 
 
National Agricultural Law Center 
http://www.nationalaglawcenter.org/ 
 
National Agricultural Library 
http://www.nal.usda.gov/ 
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National Association of Agriculture Educators (NAAE) 
http://www.naae.org/ 
 
National Council of Farmer Cooperatives 
http://www.ncfc.org/ 
 
NewCROP 
http://www.hort.purdue.edu/newcrop/ 
 
Nutrients 
http://www.mdpi.com/journal/nutrients/ 
 
OECD Working Papers Series 
http://www.oecd.org/about/publishing/oecdworkingpapersseries.htm 
 
Open Directory - Agriculture 
http://dmoz.org/Science/Agriculture/ 
 
Organic Eprints 
http://www.orgprints.org/ 
 
PLants Employed As SEnsing Devices (PLEASED) 
http://pleased-fp7.eu/ 
 
Plants National Database 
http://plants.usda.gov/ 
 
Plant OMICS: Journal of Plant Molecular Biology & Omics 
http://www.pomics.com/ 
 
Quality Assurance and Safety of Crops & Foods 
http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/journal/10.1111/%28ISSN%291757-837X 
 
Rodale Institute: The New Farm 
http://rodaleinstitute.org/ 
 
Russian Agricultural Sciences 
http://link.springer.com/journal/11978 
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Small Farm Center - Online Library 
http://sfp.ucdavis.edu/overview/ 
 
Small Farm Central - Website Software for the Small Farm 
http://www.smallfarmcentral.com/ 
 
Soybean Insect Research Information Center (SIRIC) 
http://insectweb.inhs.uiuc.edu/Soy/Siric/Home.htm 
 
SPIN-Farming – Small Plot Intensive Farming  
http://www.spinfarming.com 
 
Squash & Vine 
http://www.squashandvine.org/ 
 
Sustainable Agriculture - Science Tracer Bullet 
http://www.loc.gov/rr/scitech/tracer-bullets/sustainable-agtb.html 
 
The International Association of Agricultural Economists (IAAE) 
http://www.iaae-agecon.org/ 
 
The Journal of Agricultural Education and Extension 
http://www.tandfonline.com/toc/raee20/current 
 
The Technical Centre for Agricultural and Rural Cooperation (CTA) 
http://www.cta.int 
 
The Wood Explorer 
http://www.thewoodexplorer.com/ 
 
Today's Market Prices - Daily Herbs, Fruit and Vegetables Wholesale Market 
Prices 
http://www.todaymarket.com/ 
 
UK Land and Farms - Rural Land and Farms for Sale 
http://www.uklandandfarms.co.uk/ 
 
United States Agricultural Information Network (USAIN) 
http://usain.org/ 
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US Cropland Greenhouse Gas Calculator 
http://surf.kbs.msu.edu/ 
 
USDA Agricultural Projections to 2022 
http://www.ers.usda.gov/publications/oce-usda-agricultural-projections/oce131.aspx 
 
USDA Economic Research Service 
http://www.ers.usda.gov/ 
 
USDA Economics, Statistics, and Market Information System 
http://usda.mannlib.cornell.edu/ 
 
USDA Rural Development 
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/ 
 
U.S. Global Agricultural Trade System 
http://www.fas.usda.gov/gats/default.aspx 
 
World Agricultural Information Centre (WAICENT) 
http://www.fao.org/worldfoodsummit/sideevents/waicent/ 
 
World Journal of Agricultural Sciences 
http://www.idosi.org/wjas/wjas.htm 
 
 
 
Commodities: 
 
Agriculture Commodity Market News 
http://www.statpub.com/ 
 
BarChart 
http://www.BarChart.com/ 
 
Bloomberg - Commodity Futures 
http://www.bloomberg.com/markets/commodities/futures/ 
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Commodity Futures Trading Commssion (CFTC) 
http://www.cftc.gov/ 
 
Chicago Mercantile Exchange: Futures Exchange: Futures & Options on Futures 
http://www.cmegroup.com/ 
 
Commodities Now Online 
http://www.commodities-now.com/ 
 
Commodity Charts & Quotes - Free 
http://tfc-charts.w2d.com/ 
 
Commodity Resource Corp 
http://www.commodity.com/ 
 
CSI - Market Data and Trading Tools for Investors 
http://www.csidata.com/ 
 
FuturesBoard 
http://www.futuresboard.com/ 
 
futuresource.com Futures Quotes, Charts, News & Analysis 
http://www.interactivedata.com/index.php/Contents/show/content/FutureSource 
 
InvestorLinks - Financial Directory 
http://www.InvestorLinks.com/ 
 
Markets - Commodities 
http://money.cnn.com/data/commodities/ 
 
Open Directory - Commodities - Futures 
http://www.dmoz.org/Business/Investing/Commodities_and_Futures/ 
 
Premium Data - Commodities Futures Data 
http://www.premiumdata.net/ 
 
Stocks and Commodities Magazine 
http://www.traders.com/ 
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The Clearing Corporation 
http://www.clearingcorp.com/ 
 
tradingproduce.com - Providing the Digital Marketplace For the Produce Industry 
http://www.tradingproduce.com/ 
 
University of California-Davis Postharvest Technology Center 
http://postharvest.ucdavis.edu/ 
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Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs 
 
Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs created and developed by the Virtual Private 
Library™ combine the best of the latest tools on the Internet. Using bots, blogs and news 
aggregators the Subject Tracer™ Information blogs generate RSS feeds with the latest 
resources to create a current information resource flow through niched subject tracers. I 
am proud to be the creator of the Internet’s first Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs: 
 
Virtual Private Library™ 
http://www.VirtualPrivateLibrary.com/ 
 
Accessibility Resources 
http://www.AcessibilityResources.info/ 
 
Agriculture Resources 
http://www.AgricultureResources.info/ 
 
AnswerSpot 
http://www.AnswerSpot.us/ 
 
Artificial Intelligence Resources  
http://www.AIResources.info/ 
 
Astronomy Resources 
http://www.AstronomyResources.info/ 
 
Auction Resources  
http://www.AuctionResources.info/ 
 
Biological Informatics  
http://www.BiologicalInformatics.info/ 
 
Biotechnology Resources 
http://www.BiotechnologyResources.info/ 
 
Bot Research 
http://www.BotResearch.info/ 
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Business Intelligence Resources  
http://www.BIResources.info/ 
 
ChatterBots  
http://www.ChatterBots.info/ 
 
Data Mining Resources  
http://www.DataMiningResources.info/ 
 
Deep Web Research 
http://www.DeepWebResearch.info/ 
 
Directory Resources  
http://www.DirectoryResources.info/ 
 
eCommerce Resources 
http://eCommerceResources.info/ 
 
Education and Academic Resources 
http://www.EducationResources.info/ 
 
Elder Resources  
http://www.ElderResources.info/ 
 
Employment Resources  
http://www.EmploymentResources.info/ 
 
Entrepreneurial Resources  
http://www.EntrepreneurialResources.info/ 
 
Fact Checkers Directory 
http://www.FactCheckers.us/ 
 
Financial Sources  
http://www.FinancialSources.info/ 
 
Finding People Resources and Sites 
http://www.FindingPeople.info/ 
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Games Resources  
http://www.GamesResources.info/ 
 
Genealogy Resources  
http://www.GenealogyResources.info/ 
 
Grant Resources  
http://www.GrantResources.info/ 
 
Green Files  
http://www.GreenFiles.info/ 
 
Grid, Distributed and Cloud Computing Resources  
http://www.GridResources.info/ 
 
Healthcare Resources  
http://www.HealthcareResources.info/ 
 
Information Futures Markets 
http://www.InformationFuturesMarkets.com/ 
 
Information Quality Resources  
http://www.InformationQualityResources.info/ 
 
International Trade Resources 
http://www.InternationalTradeResources.info/ 
 
Internet Alerts 
http://www.InternetAlerts.info/ 
 
Internet Demographics 
http://www.InternetDemographics.info/ 
 
Internet Experts  
http://www.InternetExperts.info/ 
 
Internet Hoaxes 
http://www.InternetHoaxes.info/ 
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Intrapreneurial Resources 
http://www.IntrapreneurialResources.info/ 
 
Journalism Resources  
http://www.JournalismResources.info/ 
 
Knowledge Discovery  
http://www.KnowledgeDiscovery.info/ 
 
Military Resources 
http://www.MilitaryResources.info/ 
 
New Economy Analytics, Resources and Alerts 
http://www.NewEconomyAnalytics.com/ 
 
Outsourcing/Offshoring Information and Resources 
http://www.OutsourcingOffshore.us/ 
 
Prediction Markets  
http://www.PredictionMarkets.com/ 
 
Privacy Resources  
http://www.PrivacyResources.info/ 
 
Reference Resources 
http://www.ReferenceResources.info/ 
 
Research Resources 
http://www.ResearchResources.info/ 
 
RestStress™ 
http://www.RestStress.com/ 
 
Script Resources  
http://www.ScriptResources.info/ 
 
ShoppingBots  
http://www.ShoppingBots.info/ 
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Social Informatics 
http://www.SocialInformatics.info/ 
 
Statistics Resources and Big Data 2016 
http://www.StatisticsResources.info/ 
 
Student Research 
http://www.StudentResearch.info/ 
 
Theology Resources  
http://www.TheologyResources.info/ 
 
Tutorial Resources  
http://www.TutorialResources.info/ 
 
World Wide Web Reference  
http://www.WWWReference.info/  
 

 
Figure 2: Virtual Private Library – http://www.VirtualPrivateLibrary.org/ 

 
Author Information: Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. Executive Director of the 
Virtual Private Library is an international Internet expert, author, keynote speaker and 
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corporate consultant in the area of information retrieval, knowledge discovery, 
knowledge harvesting, artificial intelligence and bots/intelligent agents. He has created 
numerous world wide web sites including 54 Subject Tracer™ Information Portals and 
Blogs; written a number of internet miniguides, white papers, manuals and books; hosted 
over 160 weekly Internet television shows, writes a weekly and monthly column on 
Current Awareness on the Internet; writes a monthly newsletter Awareness Watch and 
delivers keynote presentations throughout the international marketplace. He also actively 
delivers one and two day workshops for key industry sectors displaying how the Internet 
can be used as a tool to maintain current awareness and professional competencies.  
 
Additional websites by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.: 
 
Marcus P. Zillman's Blog (18,000+ Postings) 
http://www.zillman.us/ 
 
Marcus P. Zillman Abbreviated Bio 
http://www.zillman.info/ 
 
White Papers by Marcus P. Zillman 
http://www.WhitePapers.us/ 
 
Internet MiniGuides™  
http://www.InternetMiniguide.com/ 
 
Awareness Watch™ Newsletter 
http://www.AwarenessWatch.com/ 
 
Marcus P. Zillman's Columns 
http://www.ZillmanColumns.com 
 
LinkSeries Publications 
http://www.LinkSeries.com/ 
 
Links By Marcus™ 
http://www.LinksByMarcus.com/ 
 
Workshops By Marcus™ 
http://www.WorkshopsByMarcus.com/ 
 

http://www.zillmancolumns.com/
mailto:zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com
http://www.zillman.us/
http://www.zillman.info/
http://www.whitepapers.us/
http://www.internetminiguides.com/
http://www.awarenesswatch.com/
http://www.zillmancolumns.com/
http://www.linkseries.com/
http://www.linksbymarcus.com/
http://www.workshopsbymarcus.com/
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SourceSeries Internet Research Workshops 
http://www.SourceSeries.com/ 
 
Watch Marcus™ 
http://www.WatchMarcus.com/ 
 
listen to marcus™ 
http://www.ListenToMarcus.com 
 
Research White Papers, Articles, Lectures and Speeches by Marcus P. Zillman, 
M.S., A.M.H.A.: 
 
2016 Directory of Directories 
http://www.DirectoryOfDirectories.com/ 
 
Academic and Scholar Search Engines and Sources 
http://www.ScholarSearchEngines.com/ 
 
Bots, Blogs and News Aggregators 2017                                                       
http://www.BotsBlogs.com/ 
 
Business Intelligence Online Resources 2016 
http://www.BIOnlineResources.info/ 
 
Cloud Computing Resources Primer 2016 
http://www.zillman.us/white-papers/grid-distributed-and-cloud-computing-resources-
primer/ 
 
Current Awareness Discovery Tools on the Internet 2016 
http://www.zillman.us/white-papers/current-awareness-discovery-tools-on-the-internet/ 
 
Deep Web Research and Discovery Resources 2016 Article - LLRX  and Online White 
Paper 
http://zillman.blogspot.com/2015/12/llrx-deep-web-research-and-discovery.html 
http://DeepWeb.us/ 
 
eMarketing MiniGuide 2016                                           
http://www.eMarketingMiniGuide.com/ 
 

http://www.zillmancolumns.com/
mailto:zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com
http://www.sourceseries.com/
http://www.watchmarcus.com/
http://www.listentomarcus.com/
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http://www.scholarsearchengines.com/
http://www.botsblogs.com/
http://www.bionlineresources.info/
http://www.zillman.us/white-papers/grid-distributed-and-cloud-computing-resources-primer/
http://www.zillman.us/white-papers/grid-distributed-and-cloud-computing-resources-primer/
http://www.zillman.us/white-papers/current-awareness-discovery-tools-on-the-internet/
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eReference Library Link Toolkit 2017 
http://www.eReferenceLibrary.com/ 
 
Finding Experts By Using the Internet 2017  
http://www.FindingExperts.info/ 
 
Finding People Resources and Sites 2016  
http://www.FindingPeople.info/ 
 
Healthcare Bots and Subject Directories                                         
http://www.HealthcareBots.info/ 
 
Knowledge Discovery Resources 2016                                             
http://www.KDResources.info/ 
 
New Economy Resources 2016 
http://www.NewEconomyResources.com/ 
 
Online Research Browsers 2016 
http://www.zillman.us/white-papers/online-research-browsers/         
 
Online Research Tools                                                         
http://www.OnlineResearchTools.info/ 
 
Online Social Networking 2016                                             
http://www.OnlineSocialNetworking.info/ 
 
Searching the Internet 2017 – A Primer                                                           
http://www.SearchingTheInternet.info/ 
 
Using the Internet As a Dynamic Resource Tool for Knowledge Discovery 
http://www.zillman.us/white-papers/using-the-internet-as-a-dynamic-resource-tool-for-
knowledge-discovery/ 
 
Web Data Extractors 2016 
http://www.WebDataExtractors.com/ 
 
Web Guide for the New Economy 2017 
http://www.WebGuideNewEconomy.com/ 

http://www.zillmancolumns.com/
mailto:zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com
http://www.ereferencelibrary.com/
http://www.findingexperts.info/
http://www.findingpeople.info/
http://www.healthcarebots.info/
http://www.kdresources.info/
http://www.neweconomyresources.com/
http://www.zillman.us/white-papers/online-research-browsers/
http://www.onlineresearchtools.info/
http://www.onlinesocialnetworking.info/
http://www.searchingtheinternet.info/
http://www.zillman.us/white-papers/using-the-internet-as-a-dynamic-resource-tool-for-knowledge-discovery/
http://www.zillman.us/white-papers/using-the-internet-as-a-dynamic-resource-tool-for-knowledge-discovery/
http://www.webdataextractors.com/
http://www.webguideneweconomy.com/
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White Papers By Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A. 
http://www.WhitePapers.us/ 

Internet Tutor by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.                
http://www.InternetTutor.info/                                                                                                    
Visit this site to learn about the availability of Marcus P. Zillman to tutor you or your 
associate one on one in the privacy of your residence or office on the latest happenings of 
the Internet including Internet basics to advanced Internet searching using bots and 
creating your own personal blog.                                               

Internet Speaking by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.         
http://www.InternetSpeaker.net                                                                                                  
Visit this site to learn about Marcus P. Zillman’s speaking engagements for your 
organization meetings and events. View and listen to his previous presentations as well as 
his weekly television shows.                                                                                     

Internet Consulting by Marcus P. Zillman, M.S., A.M.H.A.  
http://InternetConsultant.BlogSpot.com/                                                                                    
Visit this site to obtain information about obtaining the consultation services of Marcus P. 
Zillman for your company including eCommerce audits, utilization of bots, blogs and 
news aggregators or the creation of your own personal virtual private library powered by 
Subject Tracer™ Information bots!                                                              

Current Awareness Monitors, Alerts and Information Traps                                
http://www.ecurrentAwareness.com/                                                                                                          
Marcus P. Zillman’s latest report Current Awareness Monitors, Alerts and Information 
Traps  is available for purchase online and for immediate download. This report is a 
comprehensive listing of the latest resources, sources and sites for current awareness on 
the Internet. This is a must read for anyone who must stay current in their profession 
and/or business activity as the list of URLs will keep you at the leading edge of your 
career.  
 
Market Intelligence Resources                    
http://www.MarketIntelligenceResources.com/                                                                      
Marcus P. Zillman’s just released professional Internet MiniGuide is titled Market 
Intelligence Resources and is available for purchase online and immediate download. 
This 193 page digital miniguide represents a comprehensive listing of the latest 
resources, sources and sites to discover the latest Market Intelligence sources available on 

http://www.zillmancolumns.com/
mailto:zillman@VirtualPrivateLibrary.com
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the Internet with many of them freely available!  Designed specifically for today’s 
entrepreneur, professional and/or investor. 
 
Entrepreneurial Links 101  
http://www.EntrepreneurialLinks.com/ 
Marcus P. Zillman’s newly released  231 page eReference digital book for the up and 
coming entrepreneur. Entrepreneurial Links 101 gives an alphabetical listing of the very 
best Internet and World Wide Web sites covering Entrepreneur Resources, Business 
Intelligence Resources and an extremely comprehensive list of Online Research Tools. 
This is considered by many to be the entrepreneur’s bible for finding relevant and 
competent online resources! 
 
Internet Privacy and Security Resources 
http://www.InternetPrivacySecurity.net/ 
Marcus P. Zillman’s latest eReference digital publication is a selected comprehensive 
alphabetical listing of the latest resources and sites covering all aspects of privacy and 
security currently available over the Internet. From the board room to the family room, 
these resources and sites give you the information you need to maintain your privacy and 
security as you use the Internet in your business and personal life. 
 
Research Resources Online Guide 
http://www.ResearchResourcesOnline.net/ 
Marcus P. Zillman’s latest LinkSeries Publication is a 340 page digital guide of a selected 
comprehensive alphabetical listing of the latest and greatest resources and sites covering 
all areas of research that is currently available over the Internet. The guide covers online 
research resources and tools for the Newbie to research as well as the Seasoned 
researcher. Contents include: a) Research Resources, b) Research Tools, c) Student 
Research Resources Toolkit, d) Knowledge Discovery/Management and Data Mining 
Resources, e) Knowledge Discovery/Retrieval and the World Wide Web Resources, and 
f) Subject Tracer™ Information Blogs. 
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